
 
 

Schools Forum 
 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
 

 Wednesday, 14th July, 2021 
at 4.00 pm 

 
 

 
This meeting is open to the public 

 
  
  
 LEAD OFFICER 
 Derek Wiles 

 

 Email: SchoolsForum.Admin@southampton.gov.uk 

  

 CONTACT 

 Ed Grimshaw 
 
Tel: 023 8083 2390 
Email: ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:SchoolsForum.Admin@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:SchoolsForum.Admin@southampton.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 

 

 
 
1   APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

 
2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 

Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 

NOTE:  Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the 
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic 
Support Officer. 

 
3   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 March 2021 

 
4   FINANCIAL REPORTS REQUESTED BY THE FORUM (Pages 9 - 14) 

 
 Papers outlining responses to Forum to Forum requests for information.  

 
5   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 
 AOB                                                                                                     

 
Schools Forum dates for the academic year 2021/22 
 Wednesday 15th September 2021, meet at 3.45pm for a 4.00pm start 
 Wednesday 17th November 2021, meet at 3.45pm for a 4.00pm start 
 Wednesday 19th January 2022, meet at 3.45pm for a 4.00pm start 
 Wednesday 23rd March 2022, meet at 3.45pm for a 4.00pm start 
 Wednesday 15th June 2022, meet at 3.45pm for a 4.00pm start 

 
 
 
 
CLOSING REMARKS AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING                    
 
Day and Date:  Wednesday 15th September 2021 
Time:                 3:45pm connectivity check for a 4pm start 
Venue:              Microsoft Teams meeting and live streamed 
 
 
 
 
 

 ,  
 



�

�

�� �����������	
����
����������
�����
����������������������������� �!�"#�$%&'$�#�(�����)����*+�,-./�($'������+  -.��0123456��7589��:;<727;=7���>�$��.���$�?�$��%-����%�����-#@($��� � � � � AB"C�DEEFGBH�� � � � � C���)��$(���� � � � � I��'$���A���/�B�#���$%���� � � � � ������������������������ � � � � >�(J�� �*�K K*��L*!�� � � � � B.�$(J�I��%%(�E%�#.+"�.$�M�%#���.-�%�+?%'+#)��� � � � � GDN>"G>�� � � � � ����$�?�I#--%����� � � � � >�(J�� �*�K K*��,,L�� � � � � B.�$(J�I��%%(�E%�#.+"�.$�M�%#���.-�%�+?%'+#)�������
Page 1

Agenda Item 3



�

�

�����������	
���

��������	
��������������� �������������������� �!�"� #�����������$��%
�&�'�	(()�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,��"������������ �������������/� � 0����1� ����������2 3�����#0� �������������4 �������2�����"� #�����������$��%
�&�5(.��
(�,�2���2�4� ��� 6�7�������4�� 0����"� #�����������8�00�9 �� �#0� 6�7�������2�0���2����"� #�����������'��(
�
�&�'�	(()�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,���#�0�������0��� 9�������0�:�##1� ���:����!��'+���
)�'�	((),�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,��2�� ���# ��� �������������;��#��������������<< ��2�=��> ��� �������������:�#��00���������?�
��%&�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,�������"��0���� :� �@�/ ���� ���A@@ �������#� ��B�10��'��(
�
�&�5(.��
(���8�!���"������� 6�7����������6���!�C0�:����� ���������D�<0��7��E�FG�,��&�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,�������9� !��� A�����H�"� ���"��0�I1�0�����F(
�'�	(()�*�+��,�
-
-�.�,�8�<�������0� � ���0���8��J��� ���0���@�9 ����0����K�"���0#�1���'���LMM����,�����3�9 ��0� :� �@�NO��1� 7��H�������0�P#���7�#�����I �3�"��00��� / ������410 ��00�"�������@���N�1��� ���:����!��/���0����� ���7 ���2���!���Q�N�1��� ���������!���"���� �!�����P#���7�#�����:� ����������/�# � �0��R ���8���� 2��� �!��1������D# �1��0E��� �
Page 2



�

�

��������	� 
���
�����������
�����
��������������������������������� ��!�"����#�!��"���$���"���#�����!��������%�����&�����!�'��(�������")*���+������
�,
�
-���������.��-���������/���.�,�0�1���23���4565789:�;9<9�=5>9?�@:�A5665;:B������C�DD�E� ��("������F�����"���%������G! ������"F�&�������"��H�D���")�����"�")������%��������� ��("������F�C���!�����I��������"�J��"�� J�#��"��F�������&������K���!�L�(!�� M����������F�&��G""�N!����������&������%����"�O���"� C��"�� ����D�P�!�!�G�����E�&����")�M���E�Q(��E�� M����������F���"�����&������
�� �R��������
��������
1�,��S�
���������-�T�+U>V�W@=X@<Y�+U+	��������"(��!������)�"�����E�"������!��"����(�������D������"��D����� ��#��(!������")*��G��"���"�Z� �)��[\*�&C�"�����])������D("��")��!���))��N�!��(��������]D("��")��!���))��N*��̂>85=�<9_89;�A<5̀ �>V9�4<9_85X:�̀99>8=7�a��>9̀ �R��5=:X6>@>85=Z��%����()���������(��E� �E��"���D�!��DD�!(  ����")�&bc�!�(��"�!���!�d[\*efF��%��������(��������g��"��)������g����&'*�hijklm�nlopqrjrs�tu�ilmvkworx�jyr�ylzwq{�p|{ormj�k}�~��s��s�a��>9̀ ����9�?9697@>9?�/X?79>:Z�cC���� ��#�������������������g���"��D����������������"��"�!(  �����!����")�(!����"�E���*�hijklm��m�lkm�s�tyk}�kjro�y|}��rrm�xrvrwwrx�jl�jyr��zmr�orrjkm���k�km��olwr�jkor�vlw�xrj|kqrx�kmvlwo|jklm�jl��r�pwl�kxrxs��a��>9̀ �����-�1X=?8=7����̂V556:�/65̂�Z�cC������ �������� �� �����"��D� ( ��!��� �(�����"��������G�����"�*�hijklm�nlopqrjr���ro|kqrx�jl��iyllq}��lwzo�lm���s��s��s�����|�r�xrj|kq}�km��jro��s�������� ���������
���
1������������"��������"������������H�����!��G����\[[F��"��������("���N!�������D���"�(��F�%�����!������!���!���"E� ��!�"������ ��("���E��"����!�!��"��"E���������"��(�����"������)�"���D������!������")*���

Page 3



�

�

��������������������������

��������	
�	�
���	��	
���	����������	�	����������	����	��
�
����
��	�	���	�����������	����
��	���������	����
��������
�������	�	
�
������������������	��		������������������	����  �����	���	���������
��	�	����	����!"#$%&$'�&"()*�+#�,-%#"(�.$�%/(0(/#�/,$%&$'�#$$.,$1()$"!�2�34� � 3��	�
����������
������������
��

������3��	�	��	�������	������������	��	
���	�����56���������7875�����
��		��
���	����	�����
	������#9:;<=>=�?@�ABC�DE?D?EA>?9�?@�DFD>;=�G:DAFECH�>9�C:GB�&%#1&�I:9H*����
�������	����	�JK�������	���������
�L�������
���	�785M���������785N��������	�	���	�	���
����	�	
�����������������	��	����	������
������	�����	�	����������
����	�OJPQO�R	L�	������	�������	�5�
���
����
����
�����
�
��������
�
	��������
�����
����	�������������S
����7878T75��
������	�����785M�������������	
���	�	�
���	�7875T77��
	
���	��	��785N�����	
�����U�����������	�����	��3���L�
	���������	������	���
����	��	�������
������	�����	�	�������
�������
����
�����
�����
	��������
�����
��
�������
V� �P�������������������������
���	��	������
	�����W����Q��� �W����K�
���
���	��	�
���	���L	��������
��
���	���������	�
	�� ���	���	�
��������	�����	
���	���L��������	����W����P�����W����	���
�	����������
������	
	����	����	
���L	��	���	��� �W����J���������L	��	���	���� �W����K���
�����	�
	�������	�J�����L	���������	����	��	�����S���
�������������	�������	
��
��	�����������	��2X��P4��������	����
�U�W���
�����	��	�
�����	���L�����������W����P��	������	�����	
���	���L	����	�������������W����K���	��	�
���	���L	����	���P�	�
����L	�W����K���	������	���	���
���	�
�����	���L����������������������������������
�������
	�����	
����Y�	���
S	����	��	����	�	��	�	��	�	��������	�������	U���	����3�������
	����	�	��	�	��	�	����������������
�����	���������
���
���	������	�
��	�������	������	���
�	�����������	�������	�������O��
		

��������	�������	����	��	������	
	��	���������	�	���W���
�����	���������	�����	�	��	������
�	�
��	����������	�����Y�	���
S	���������������	�
	���������Z75����W����P���3����	���������	�J�����	
	��	����	�����	������	�XP����3��������	����������W����P����	�5����Z75���
�����
	�������S����
�������������
V����
���	�5
������	
�����Z75
������	
����[J����	���������	�W���
��	�	����S	������������������
�����	����	�Z75���	���	�7�M\�
�
���	���L	�������	�������������
�
	�������
	������
���	����������
��������3��	�	��	�������	L���
�������
�K���
�
		����
�
����	
��������������	���
�	�
����
���	��
�������	�����7875T77��
�]5�̂5̂���
���	�����]5�7M5���
���	�������
��������	
����	�������������	���
�	�����OJPQO����������	�������	�����	������	�������	�J�����L	��	L�	�	��������	���
�	�����
���	��
�������	�������	�OJPQO�W���
��
������������������	����	��	������
�	�������	���������	�OJPQO�W���
����	�	��	�	�
��	�
���	��
����W���
�P�
Page 4



�

�

�������������������������

�����������	
���������
	�
�����
�����
����
�����������������
�������������������
��
��������
����
���������������������
���������������������
� ���
!�����������
�"�#�"��������������$%&�'()*+,�-./.01..2�345(647�+5*879,5�+:�+;,�<=>;�?,,)7�@6:AB�����
 ���
����
����
����C�����	D��� ����������E�E

�����
�
����
�����E����
���������

�����������
����
�FGHHI��������������
�J�����

������ ������ 
������E

����������K���E
��������

����������������
�E��
������� ���
��#L��������������
�� ��������
�����

�	
��������
���������
�	
��������������������E��
	������#L�
������
�����E���
����������������������������
�J�����

������ �M���
	�
������
��
 
��
�FNNOI����
�� ��������
�����������
��������������
������
�NP�Q�R��������

��#������������������FGHHIM���
�FNNOI�
�����
���
����� ��������
������
�J�����

�����
���
�������S:T=)U0V�W5*8+7�'()*+,X������YZ[����#��E
��
� 	�� ����������������	E
����� ���������E���
�� ���E�������������������
E��
�M� �
������������

�� �����E
���� �������������C��	�NHNH�
�
����
�� ������

�
� ���
�����
� ���E��

�
�E��
����
 �����E���
�� �����������
����M���
������������
�L#�������
�������
�� ���E��������
�L#�����
����
�E��
	��� �������
�� �������\������
�����	�NHNZ���
�L#����
��
����
��FN]HI�������
�
E
��
� 	���	E
�����������YZ[���� ��\����
E��E�������������
��������������
���� ���������������������
��������������
���������
����� ������ �����
������������
���������������

����� �
�̂��
������ �
����������� ��
E� �	
���������
����� �
������
���EE
������������FH�[_Q����
� �� �����������FOH��
������������	
����̀����ZZ�����FNGH��
��������������
 ����� ���������
��������
������ �
�����
��

������������
�� ������������
����������� �
�
�����
����
���
�������
�� �������� 
���������

���
 
��
���	���
�L#���������YZ[�a���
��R������ �
E
������F[HHMO__� ��
����
 
E�
��NHNH���������
��� �����������	�����NHNZ�������E����	��������������
����
���E���
�����������������M�OHP������
���������
�������E���
��
���� �����
������NHP���
���������������
�������������
�������� ��
�������E���
���	�
�	������
��
����� �
������
�L#����
��
 
��
��FGbHI��������M�FcZcI�
���������
����#�����������
������ 
�
���������
�
���	��
!��	
������

�F]HHQ���� ������̀
 ��
�	��� ���
�����������
������d������
���
����
���E
����
�������
�����������������	
���

�� �����E
������ ��
������

���
Y����FcHNQ�̀
 ��
�	���
E��E���������
����E��	������
 �����	�� �����M���������������
���������
E��E�������������������
�����
�E��������

�����
���������������E��	�� ������
�����
�F_I������
 �����	�� ������FNNI������!��#������
��FNHHQ�
�����
���
�����
!�������
����������������EE
������FNHHQ�
�����
���������
�����
 �����	�� ���������	�����
���
���� 
������ 
���EE
��� �������e� 
�E��
������E��������������������
�����
��
������������
�� ��������f�����YZ[g�a������ 
������e����
����E������ ��������������
�
����
�L#��
 
���	��
������
E�������� ������������ ���E�������E�����M���
�� ������

�
�������
��
������������
��������� �E��
�
������
��������
����M���������  
���� 
���
�����
�����������
����������� �������
�� ������������
�L#������
��

�	
������
������ ��
���
Page 5



�

�

�������������������

��������	�
��	
�	��	��	��	
�	��������������	��	������������	�	
�������	������
����
��	�����������������

��
�
�	�����������

���
�������������	������	������	������	�	
�����������������
���
�����
�������� �	�!"��
�	��	
���
���	���
��������	����	�
��	������

�	��������	�������	�#�$�� �	�!"�
�	��		��
��
��		
�	�	������������	����

���

����	��
�	���������
�����������������
����
����	��
�	��	�	��	���%
�	��	�	��	�&���	�!"���������������	�������
����
���
�

���	��
��������	������������'�	
�
��	��������
�����
���
����	�(����
��"����������
���	�
���
��������	�)*��+�,����-�*�'�
�	��.�

��/��	�	&�#'�
����	����
��������
��
��	�
�
�	���
�����)���0�����/����
����
���'�	
�
��	�������	�$���
���
�1	���	���2
��
�	�
����	�����/�	��
���������&��2��	�	��	�������	��
����
���
�������	�������	�!"�����	���
������
��������
�	�����
���

���	��
�
������������#'�������������������
�������������������

���
��	����
���
�����������
����
����	���	��
�����������3456789��2������	��������

�����	�

����
�	��
���	�:�
	��		��
���00���	��	���������	�#�$�

�����
����
��	������������
����	��/�	��
�������������:(����������
�����
���
�
���
����	��
�	���	�$���
���
�1	���	���2
��
�	���
	���������	��	�	��	�������	�����������2�
����	����
�����������	��
���	�
	����


��
���	
��
����������	����	�
��	��
��
����	���		
������
��
�	�������	�!"�����;<=;=>?@�>AB==C>�D=<EF�@GH?>�D=<�I?JH�GAG@?FKA�L?G<�MNOP�� �	��	��	���
��	��	����	�������	�������
���		��
���
�	��������	�QRQSTUVR�WTQX�YZY[\YY��]� '	�
	��
���̂���/	��	��	������&��		��
��_�̀̂ �������
�̀��������
���]� '	�
	��
���a������	��	������&��		��
��_�̀̂ �������
�̀��������
���]� '	�
	��
���*���:

�
�������&��		��
��_�̀̂ �������
�̀��������
���]� '	�
	��
���_���0
��������&��		��
��_�̀̂ �������
�̀��������
���]� '	�
	��
���̂���:�
	�����&��		��
��_�̀̂ �������
�̀��������
�����bbc� 345678�d6e5�]��2������
��������	��	����	�
	��)a��0�$���
���
�1	���	���2
��
�	�����������	
�

�����
���	���	�
����
����	�������	�/�	��
���������&�����	����������
��������	�:�
	��		��
�������f� 37g�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������:#�
����	����	�h�������
��������
���2i���
���/�������h������		��
��

��	��	
�	��
����	���

����������2�����
�����	��
���������	��
����
	����������������


�	�

��
��	����
����������
��
�j�	��������	���	
���

��

��
��	����	�
���
������������	���
��	��
����	���	
	�����	
���	����
�����
������������2��
������	���
���
��������	���
���
����
���
������	�#�$�

��

��	��
��
�����	�j�	����
�����	�������	�h������k���
���		
�
���	
���	������
���
��
��
	������������2��:#�
��	����
��/�������h��������
����
�
�������	��	����
�	�� �	�h������
��
���
��
������	���	�

��	����	���	�	��	��������	�!"�
���������	�
��
���	��	����
���2��������
������	
���	�	�	����	

��������������	�������	���������
Page 6



�

�

�����������	�
�����

��������
���	��	������������	�����

��
��

������
������������������
��������
�����	�����	�����������

�
�������
�������������
�������� !��"��#�$%$%&$'�(�)��	������*+���,�	��*-*.���/012345�67896:2�94;�;9<7�1=�47><�877<345���������,������?������������	?�������
�����	��	���������������

����	����
����������	?����������������������
�����	������������?����������@��	��	�����������������������	��	?�����

��������	����
�����	�����	�@���	��������A����������	?������	���������������������	���
�������	������������@�����B����?	���B�	?�
��������,��������������

�
�������
�������	�����	�����B����	��
���C��	�	?����������
�������������	?������;�"��D��;�E�F��)��	������*+���,�	��*-*.�<! �F�����������������+GHI@�������������		����B������
����?��	?�
�B��
���������������������������������HG--@�������	?�������J�DK�F��������������L������
��M����������	?��	��
�B���������������

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL 

Schools Forum – 14th July 2021 

Report from: Keith Petty, Senior Finance Business Partner;  

Virginia Newsom, Interim School Business Partner. 

 

STANDING ITEM: LA UPDATE ON DFE/ESFA FUNDING  

Further details of the £700m Education Recovery Programme were published by the Government in 

June 2021. In response to queries from the March meeting we can confirm the funding does apply to 

Special schools. The Recovery Programme is split into various elements. Firstly, a Recovery Premium 

similar to pupil premium for which details will be issued in Dec 2021. Secondly funding for secondary 

Summer schools. Several SCC maintained schools submitted applications in June 2021. Thirdly the 

recovery programme includes several packages for training and development for teachers. 

The ESFA have recently issued a consultation on the National Funding Formula. Responses are due 

by 30 September. Schools forum with the Local Authority will be working on a reply and further 

discussion will be held at the Schools Forum on 15 September. 

 Fair school funding for all: completing our reforms to the National Funding Formula 

(education.gov.uk) 

De-delegation of trade union dues – paper to be carried forward to next meeting. 

 

SCHOOLS OUTTURN STATEMENT FOR 2020-21 

The schools outturn statement for 2020-21 is shown below for schools’ revenue accounts. These are 

maintained schools only. From the table the overall movement in balances is an increase of £2,743k 

from the previous year. Of this, Primary school balances increased by £1,295k, secondary schools 

increased their balances by £1,436k and special schools increased by £12k. Covid funding, reduced 

costs on staff, educational supplies, catering and trips, due to school closures led to these increases.  

Many refurbishment projects were delayed to 2021-22 which resulted in some schools with an excess 

surplus. These schools are in the process or have prepared plans to show how they intend to use 

their excess surplus in accordance with the surplus policy. Plans received so far fit the excess surplus 

policy and spend will be monitored by SCC. 

In general schools with deficits have managed to reduce their deficits and are following deficit 

recovery plans. Three schools have successfully returned to a balanced budget. Two schools have 

been issued with a Notice of Concern. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

https://consult.education.gov.uk/funding-policy-unit/completing-our-reforms-to-the-nff/supporting_documents/Fair%20Funding%20For%20All%20Consultation.pdf
https://consult.education.gov.uk/funding-policy-unit/completing-our-reforms-to-the-nff/supporting_documents/Fair%20Funding%20For%20All%20Consultation.pdf


Detail position by school. Please note maintained schools only  
School Revenue Budgets 2019/20 

£ 
2020/21 

£ 
Movement 

£ 

    
PRIMARY SCHOOLS:    

 

   

Hardmoor EYC 280,322 510,981 230,659 

Bassett Green Primary 145,068 355,898 210,830 

Valentine Primary 775,947 670,515 (105,431) 

St Monica Primary 326,182 59,675 (266,507) 

Mansbridge Primary (14,770) 37,076 51,846 

Townhill Junior (92,505) 146,868 239,372 

Shirley Warren Primary (15,340) 56,551 71,890 

St Patricks Primary 348,340 238,846 (109,493) 

 1,753,244 2,076,410 323,166 

    
Newlands Primary (212,655) (248,342) (35,687) 

Sinclair Primary School  (104,937) (217,011) (112,075) 

Mansel Primary (163,796) (230,854) (67,058) 

Bevois Town Primary (30,844) (102,689) (71,845) 

Bitterne Manor Primary (104,231) (40,150) 64,082 

Bitterne Park Primary (252,872) (330,109) (77,238) 

Mount Pleasant Junior (116,166) (111,105) 5,061 

Maytree Infant (124,336) (213,159) (88,823) 

St Denys Primary (60,122) (108,677) (48,555) 

St Johns Primary and Nursery (64,892) (125,680) (60,789) 

Swaythling Primary (79,734) (69,777) 9,958 

Woolston Infant (83,310) (130,683) (47,373) 

Banister Infant (138,028) (179,162) (41,134) 

Redbridge Primary (54,073) (68,139) (14,066) 

Moorlands Primary 19,604 (148,287) (167,891) 

Oakwood Primary (32,950) (62,545) (29,595) 

Fairisle Infant (22,935) (117,464) (94,528) 

Fairisle Junior (297,307) (376,422) (79,115) 

Foundry Lane Primary (142,497) (304,916) (162,419) 

Mason Moor Primary (90,443) (110,797) (20,353) 

Bitterne CofE Primary  (21,424) (38,504) (17,080) 

St Marks Primary (87,017) (94,672) (7,654) 

St Marys Primary (756,617) (899,899) (143,281) 

Highfield Primary (56,712) (149,596) (92,884) 

Holy Family Primary (163,852) (381,725) (217,872) 

 (3,242,148) (4,860,362) (1,618,214) 

       

Total  (1,488,904) (2,783,952) (1,295,049) 

    
SECONDARY SCHOOLS:    

    
Woodlands Secondary 406,668 260,636 (146,032) 

Chamberlayne college for the Arts 988,145 980,163 (7,982) 

 1,394,814 1,240,800 (154,014) 

    
10%    

Regents Park Community College  166,418 (175,251) (341,670) 

Bitterne Park Secondary 411,295 (88,528) (499,823) 

Redbridge Secondary (995,998) (961,508) 34,490 

Cantell Secondary (254,656) (487,726) (233,070) 

St George Catholic V.A. College (546,124) (788,329) (242,206) 

 (1,219,064) (2,501,343) (1,282,278) 

    
Total  175,749 (1,260,543) (1,436,292) 

    
SPECIAL SCHOOLS:    

    

Page 10



Polygon  564,639 474,062 (90,577) 

Vermont 191,485 99,131 (92,355) 

Compass (50,947) 222,310 273,258 

 705,177 795,503 90,326 

    

    
Springwell  (173,021) (164,873) 8,149 

Cedar  529 (109,785) (110,314) 

 (172,492) (274,658) (102,165) 

       

Total  532,685 520,845 (11,839) 

    
    

Grand Total  (780,469) (3,523,650) (2,743,181) 

       

    
 

DSG OVERSPEND UPDATE  

The cumulative DSG overspend is £8.9m. This includes a brought forward deficit of £7.4m of 

which £6.4m was from the High Needs budget. The table below shows the key variances 

contributing to the over spend within the DSG in 2020-21.  

As noted in the December 2020 report of the High Needs working Group, the demand for 

High Needs support is under huge pressure from increasing demand and higher levels of 

complex cases.  

The DSG variance is 6.2% (of the total SCC DSG grant of £143m) and a recovery plan over 

3 years is required. Some of the recovery has been helped with the 17% increase in the 

High Needs allocation for 2020/21 which amounted to £4.2m, and the deficit will be further 

helped by the transfer of the schools block surplus of £228k agreed in March 2021 Schools 

Forum.  Local capacity is increasing by around 150 special school places from Sept 2020 to 

Sept 2021. This should start to reduce the need for expensive out of city placements. 

The variance on the Early Years budget has arisen due to the known ongoing pressures on 

Govt. funded hours and loss of income from Covid closures. 

Key variances:2020-21  

 Description £’000 

      

AC0752 DSG - Early years 267 

AC0840 Early Years & Childcare Plan 97 

AC0620 Start Point Sholing 349 

AC0630 Start Point Northam 144 

 Early years - other 43 

   

AC0650 Pupils with Statements 329 

AC0500 Children Looked After Packages (166) 

AC0790 Inclusion Management and Admin (178) 

AC0800 MARP - Education Placements 301 

AC0810 Special School Funding  599 

 High Needs other (140) 

Page 11



 Schools ISB/ CSSB (131) 

    1,514 

 

b/f from 2019/20 – of which £6.4m was 
High Needs. 7,420 

 Pressure 8,934 

   
 

Page 12



SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL 

Schools Forum – 14th July 2021 

Report from:  Virginia Newsom, Interim School Business Partner. 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME SUMMARY AS AT APRIL 2021. 

Description 
2021/22  
Budget 
£’000 

2022/23  
Budget 
£’000 

2023/24 
Budget 
£’000 

Total Scheme 
Budget 
£’000 

Primary Review P2 - Fairisle Junior 50 0 0 50 

Springwell School - Main Expansion 15/16 197 0 0 197 
Springhill Primary Academy School - one modular 
building 

0 39 0 39 

PSBP St Denys 4 0 0 4 

R&M Programme for School 3,844 2,000 1,361 7,205 

Early Years Expansion Programme 421 200 0 621 

St Mark’s School 21,005 6,500 507 28,012 

Bitterne Park Autism Resource Base 14 0 0 14 

Sholing Technical College Renovation 760 0 0 760 

Regent Park Expansion 207 0 0 207 

St George´s Expansion 665 1,555 50 2,270 

Cantell Secondary Expansion 440 0 0 440 
Chamberlayne Refurbishment – An EFSA 
contribution is expected towards some of this 
project. 

7,528 0 0 7,528 

Healthy Pupils Capital Fund 22 0 0 22 

Sure Start Sholing Year R Springwell 67 0 0 67 

Regent Park Sports Facility - under review 1,349 0 0 1,349 

Mount pleasant Health & Safety 258 0 0 258 

Newlands Hearing Centre 650 430 29 1,109 

SEND Review 4,500 36,500 0 41,000 
Childrens Services - Residential Unit - not part of 
Education budget 

998 665 0 1,663 

Childrens Services - Assessment Unit - not part of 
Education budget 

649 0 0 649 

Maytree School Playground Fence 50 0 0 50 

Surestart - not part of Education budget 67 0 0 67 
Modular relocation & purchase from Springwell to 
Vermont 

203 0 0 203 

Making good land at Springwell 10 0 0 10 

Reconfiguration of Compass School Green Lane 484 10 0 494 

   Total  94,288 

   

 
Funded 
by Council 
Borrowing 64,200 

   Grants 30,088 

    94,288 

     

Page 13

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1



 

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Financial Reports requested by the Forum
	SCC School forum 14 July - capital


